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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: 16-32219-CON HoCC Termination Issue
Attachments: HoCC Affidavit.pdf

Leslie, please add the attached correct affidavit from the newspaper to the record. Thank you.  
 

From: Klein, Megan [mailto:Megan.Klein@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:28 PM 
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica 
Cc: Durdy, Barbara 
Subject: 16-32219-CON HoCC Termination Issue 
 
Jessica, to follow up from my last email attached is the correct affidavit, I apologize for any confusion.  
 
Thank you! 
 

Megan Klein, MHA 
181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 
Newington, CT 06111 
Office: 860-972-9814 
Cell: 860-670-1312 
megan.klein@hhchealth.org 
 

 

 

 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:42 AM
To: 'Durdy, Barbara'
Cc: Greer, Leslie; User, OHCA; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: Completeness Questions: 16-32119-CON 
Attachments: 16-32119 HoCC Outp Rehab Completeness 9.13.16.pdf; 16-32119 HoCC Outp Rehab 

Completeness 9.13.16.docx

Good Morning Barbara,  
 
Attached please find a word and pdf version of completeness questions regarding CON docket number 16-32119, The 
Hospital of Central Connecticut’s application to “terminate” outpatient rehab services at its Berlin location. Please feel free 
to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Jessica 
 
Jessica Schaeffer‐Helmecki, JD, MPA 
Planning Analyst, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 HCA, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
P: (860) 509‐8075|F: (860) 418‐7053|E: jessica.schaeffer‐helmecki@ct.gov 
 

   
 



 
 

Phone: (860) 418-7001  Fax: (860) 418-7053  

410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308 

Hartford, Connecticut  06134-0308 

www.ct.gov/dph 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 
 Office of Health Care Access 

 

September 15 , 2016         Via Email Only 

 

 

Ms. Barbara Durdy 

Director, Strategic Planning  

181 Patricia M. Genova Drive 

Newington, CT 06111 

Barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org 

 

 

RE: Certificate of Need Application Completeness Questions  

The Hospital for Central Connecticut's termination of outpatient rehabilitation services 

in Berlin, CT (Docket No. 16-32119-CON)  

 

 

Dear Ms. Durdy:    

 

On August 25, 2016, OHCA received a Certificate of Need application from The Hospital of Central 

Connecticut (“Hospital” or “Applicant”) for the termination of its outpatient rehabilitation services at 

its location at 15 Massirio Drive, Berlin CT (“Berlin location”). OHCA requests additional information 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §19a-639a(c). Provide responses to the question below in 

both a Word document and PDF format as an attachment to a responding email. 

 

Please note that pursuant to Section 19a-639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit 

your response to this request no later than sixty days from the date of this email transmission. 

Therefore, please provide your written responses to OHCA no later than Friday, November 11, 2016, 

otherwise your application will be automatically considered withdrawn.  

 

Please provide:    

 

1. An estimate of how long the Applicant will be at its temporary location in Newington;  

 

2. An explanation of whether the new location in Newington will be able to handle the volume 

projected for the period during which the Applicant expects to be operating out of this office;  
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3. A description of how the June 23, 2016, letter notifying patients of the move was conveyed to 

existing patients (e.g., mailed to home address, electronically, posted in the office, etc) and any 

accommodations for non-English speaking patients;  

 

4. Whether the Applicant is looking for a permanent location in “the greater Berlin Community” or 

Berlin specifically, and if the former, what towns the Applicant is considering; and, 

 

5. The types of outpatient rehabilitation services provided at the Berlin location and the new 

temporary location in Newington 

 

 

Repeat each question before providing your response, paginate and date your response, i.e., each page 

in its entirety. Information filed after the initial CON application submission (e.g., completeness 

response letter, prefile testimony, late file submissions and the like) must be numbered sequentially 

from the Applicant’s document preceding it. Please begin your submission using Page 83 and 

reference “Docket Number: 16-32119-CON.”  Please email your responses to all of the following 

addresses: OHCA@ct.gov, jessica.schaeffer-helmecki@ct.gov, kaila.riggott@ct.gov .  

 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 509-8075. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jessica Schaeffer-Helmecki 

Planning Analyst 

 

Attachment 

 

 

mailto:OHCA@ct.gov
mailto:jessica.schaeffer-helmecki@ct.gov
mailto:kaila.riggott@ct.gov
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Greer, Leslie

From: User, OHCA
Subject: FW: Completeness Questions: 16-32119-CON 

Jessica, 
Thank you. We will get back to you as soon as possible. 
Barbara 
 
Barbara A. Durdy 
Director, Strategic Planning  

 

 

Hartford HealthCare  

181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 

Newington, CT 06111 

Office: 860.972.4231 

Cell: 203.859.8174  

barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org 

www.hartfordhealthcare.org 
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Greer, Leslie

Subject: FW: Add to Docket HOCC Completeness Response DN 16-32119-CON
Attachments: HOCC Completeness Response.pdf

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:24 PM 
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica 
Cc: Klein, Megan 
Subject: HOCC Completeness Response DN 16-32119-CON 
 
Jessica, 
Attached please find the HOCC response to OHCA completeness questions.  
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
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:00 AM
To: 'Durdy, Barbara'
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim
Subject: 16-32119 Deemed Complete Notification
Attachments: 16-32119-CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.pdf; 16-32119-CON 

Notification of Application Deemed Complete.docx

 
Good Morning Barbara, 
 
Attached please find notification that The Hospital for Central Connecticut’s application to terminate outpatient rehab 
services in Berlin, CT (docket number 16-32119-CON) has been deemed complete as of October 19, 2016. Also, since 
we are trying to move in a more paperless direction and accepting e-mail submissions in lieu of multiple hardcopies, 
please address filings to the multiple e-mail addresses indicated in the completeness letters to ensure they are added to 
the record.  
 
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions, 
 
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
 

 

October 27, 2016 

Via Email Only 

 

Ms. Barbara Durdy 

Director, Strategic Planning 

Hartford HealthCare 

181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 

Newington, CT 06111 

barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org 

 

 

RE: Certificate of Need Application: Docket Number: 16-32119-CON 

The Hospital for Central Connecticut’s termination of outpatient rehabilitation services in 

Berlin, CT  

 

 

Dear Ms. Durdy: 

 

This letter is to inform you that, pursuant to Section 19a-639a (d) of the Connecticut General 

Statutes, the Office of Health Care Access has deemed the above-referenced application 

complete as of October 19, 2016. 

 

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

From: Durdy, Barbara <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 9:03 AM
To: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica
Cc: Greer, Leslie; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim
Subject: Re: 16-32119 Deemed Complete Notification
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you Jessica! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Oct 27, 2016, at 9:01 AM, Schaeffer‐Helmecki, Jessica <Jessica.Schaeffer‐Helmecki@ct.gov> wrote: 
> 
> 
> Good Morning Barbara, 
> 
> Attached please find notification that The Hospital for Central Connecticut’s application to terminate outpatient rehab 
services in Berlin, CT (docket number 16‐32119‐CON) has been deemed complete as of October 19, 2016. Also, since we 
are trying to move in a more paperless direction and accepting e‐mail submissions in lieu of multiple hardcopies, please 
address filings to the multiple e‐mail addresses indicated in the completeness letters to ensure they are added to the 
record. 
> 
> Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions, 
> 
> Jessica 
> 
> 
> Jessica Schaeffer‐Helmecki, JD, MPA 
> Planning Analyst, Office of Health Care Access Connecticut Department  
> of Public Health 
> 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 HCA, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
> P: (860) 509‐8075|F: (860) 418‐7053|E:  
> jessica.schaeffer‐helmecki@ct.gov<mailto:jessica.schaeffer‐helmecki@ct 
> .gov> 
> 
> [http://www.ct.gov/insidedph/lib/insidedph/communications/DPH‐Color.gi 
> f] 
> 
> <image001.jpg> 
> <16‐32119‐CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.pdf>  
> <16‐32119‐CON Notification of Application Deemed Complete.docx> 
 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Olejarz, Barbara
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Barbara Durdy
Cc: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; Greer, Leslie
Subject: The Hospital of Central Connecticut
Attachments: 32119.pdf

12/20/16 
 
Please see attached Final Decision for The Hospital of Central Connecticut,  Docket Number 16‐32119‐CON. 
 
Barbara K. Olejarz 
Administrative Assistant to Kimberly Martone 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
Phone: (860) 418‐7005 
Email: Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Durdy, Barbara <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:32 AM
To: Olejarz, Barbara
Cc: Schaeffer-Helmecki, Jessica; Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: The Hospital of Central Connecticut

Thank you Barbara 
Hope you have a happy holiday! 
 
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

 

From: Olejarz, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Olejarz@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:23 AM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
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
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User, OHCA

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 1:27 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: Martone, Kim; Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Update on Docket Number 16-32119 CON

 
 
 

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:14 AM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Update on Docket Number 16-32119 CON 
 
Kim, 
Good morning.  
I want to provide you with an update on Docket Number 16‐32119 CON, Termination of Outpatient Rehabilitation 
Services and the Temporary Relocation of Services in Berlin. Please be advised that we have selected a permanent 
location for these services at 40 Fenn Road,  in Newington, CT. The outpatient rehabilitation services will be co‐located 
with our Urgent Care center in newly renovated space with ample free and convenient parking for our patients. There 
will be no interruption in services or disruptions to patient care as we transition to the new location. We anticipate that 
the service will be relocated on or before March 1, 2018.  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information. 
Thank you 
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
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Reminder: This e‐mail and any attachments are subject to the current HHC email retention policies. Please save or store 
appropriately in accordance with policy. 
 

 
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
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